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Memorandu m  

To: Dr. Dana Hoyt  
From: SHSU Staff Counci l  
CC: Mr. Frank Parker, Dr. Keith Jenkins  
Date: February 8, 2017   
Subject: Recreational Sports Center Operating Hours  

The members of SHSU Staff Counci l, as per ou r missi on, serve as a liaiso n between staff and the 
admini s t ration of Sam Houston State regardin g in teres t s and con cerns o f staff. It is in fulfi l l m ent of 
this dut y that we felt nec es sar y to addr ess the con cerns re gardin g th e n ew operational hours of th e 
Recreational Sports Center (RSC).  

The RSC is current l y closed from the hours of 8 a.m. until noon Monday through Friday. This has 
present ed a hardshi p fo r staff wantin g to take advantage of the Universi t y’ s Wellness Works rel ease 
program duri n g morni n g and lunch hour times. This is especiall y conce rni n g given the counci l had 
alread y address ed requ es t s for dedi cated facult y and staff time in December of 2016.  These requ es t s 
were the resul t of lon g waiting lines and unavailabilit y of equi pm ent pri or to the closures. Now that 
student s have adjust ed th ei r schedul es to comp ensate for the new ope ratin g hours, the waiting times 
are ev en more p ronounce d. We unders tand that standard plannin g for Recreation Centers is to allot 
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